From: Peel, Jackson

To: FLHouseDems

Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: TODAY!: Representative Angie Nixon Joins Mothers of Children Killed by Gun Violence on the
Steps of Jacksonville City Hall

Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 10:22:17 AM

MEDIA ADVISORY

May 17, 2022

CONTACT

Rep. Angie Nixon
Office of Representative Angie Nixon

Angie.Nixon@myfloridahouse.gov

(904) 610-7103

*** MEDIA ADVISORY Tuesday, May 17 at 11:30 am ***

Representative Angie Nixon Joins Mothers of
Children Killed by Gun Violence on the Steps of
Jacksonville City Hall

WHO: State Representative Angie Nixon (D-Jacksonville)
Haraka Carswell, Silent Women Speaking Foundation, Inc

Beverly McClain, Mother & Families of Slain Children

Melissa Johnson, Mother & Silent Women Speaking Foundation, Inc
Other mothers that have lost their kids to gun violence

WHAT: To Announce a Call to Action for the Community & Request a Community
Conversation with City & State Officials

WHEN: Tuesday, May 17th at 11:30 AM ET

WHERE: Steps of Jacksonville City Hall
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